The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, May 26, 2016

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Fire and Criminal Justice Services and the Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disability, Alcoholism, Substance Abuse and Disability Services

Committee on Health

Corey D. Johnson, Chair Members: Rosie Mendez, Mathieu Eugene, Peter A. Koo, James Vacca, James G. Van Bramer, Inez D. Barron, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr. and Rafael L. Espinal, Jr.

Roll Call	
	Present: Johnson, Mendez, Eugene, Koo, Vacca, Van Bramer, Barron and Cornegy Jr.
	Absent: Espinal Jr.
	Other Council Members Attending: Cohen, Crowley, Vallone, Borelli, Grodenchik, Cabrera and Lancman
T2016-4495	Oversight - Evaluating Recent Changes in Healthcare in City Correctional Facilities.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0852-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to mandating that correction officers escort inmates to medical visits in a timely fashion.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 852, Int. No. 852 - 7/23/16, Proposed Int. No. 852-A - 5/13/16, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	Proposed Int. No. 852-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 852, Int. No. 852 - 7/23/16, Proposed Int. No. 852-A - 5/13/16, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 852, Int. No. 852 - 7/23/16, Proposed Int. No. 852-A - 5/13/16, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1013-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to discharge planning for inmates in city correctional facilities, and to repeal section 3 of local law number 54 for the year 2004.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1013, December 7, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1013, December 7, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1014-2015	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring the office of criminal justice to post on the office's website an annual report regarding discharge planning for mentally ill inmates and recidivism.
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1014, December 7, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1014, December 7, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1064-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of correction to evaluate the effectiveness of programs it utilizes.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1064, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1064, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1144-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the use of trauma-informed care in
	city correctional facilities
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1144, April 7, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1144, April 7, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1183-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring arrestee mental health screenings and the exchange of health information of inmates in the custody of the department of correction
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1183, May 25, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1183, May 25, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0461-2014	Resolution calling on the federal government to continue Medicaid coverage for individuals while they are incarcerated in correctional facilities, including New York City jails.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report 5/26/16, Hearing Testimony 5/26/16, Hearing Transcript 5/16/16
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee